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MEMORANDTUM

SEPTEMBER 18, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING [:
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (ISAAC) I Gl
RE: DOCKET NO. 000721-EG - PETITION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC

UTILITIES COMPANY FOR APPROVAL OF NEW ENERGY CONSERVATION
PROGRAMS FOR NATURAL GAS CUSTOMERS.

b~ P

Attached is an QORDER APPROVING IN PART FLORIDA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMPANY’'S PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NATURAL GAS
CONSERVATION PROGRAMS AND DENYING IN PART FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES
COMPANY’S PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION

PROGRAMS to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of
pages in order - 7)

RNI/jb

cc: Division of Competitive Services (S. Brown, C. Bulecza-Banks)

I:000721lor.rni
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MEMORANDU UM

OCTOBER 13, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPOCRTING Qz\u'%z
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (R. ISAAC)ﬂ“FZ;
RE: DOCKET NO. 000721-EG - PETITION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC

UTILITIES COMPANY FOR APPROVAL OF NEW ENERGY CONSERVATION
PROGRAMS FOR NATURAL GAS CUSTOMERS.

Attached is a Consummating Order to be issued in the above-

referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
RNI/b
cc: Division of Competitive Services (S. Brown, C. Bulecza-Banks)

I:000721co.rni
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